

## Topic Index of Brown's Economic Damages Newsletters

2025

Brown Economic offers 5
user-friendly, economic loss
calculators for quick,
accurate, and cost-effective
damages estimates, available

@ www.browneconomic.com:

- Non-Pecuniary (free)
- Working Life / Life Expectancy (free)
- Present Value (free)
- Housekeeping Damages (pay per use)
- Income Damages (pay per use)

President

Maureen Mallmes, B.Sc., SEMC

Rachel A. Rogers, B.A., J.D.

Ha Nguyen, B.A. (Hons.), M.A.

Dan Clavelle, M.Ec.

Carolina McLeod, CPB

Elda Figueira, MLS

J.C.H. Emery, Ph.D.

Frank Strain, Ph.D.

Stephen Clark, Ph.D.

Cara Brown, B.A. (Hons.), M.A.,

Visit <u>www.browneconomic.com</u> > RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS > **Brown's Economic Damages Newsletter** > and complete the email request for back issues from this topic index.

To subscribe to the newsletter, send your email to newsletter@browneconomic.com.

### **Table of Contents**

	Page #
Cost of Care	2
COVID-19 Economic Impact	2
CSD/PALS/HALS surveys and wage deficit approach (WD	A) 2
Dependency losses in fatality cases	3
Earnings and Income: Concepts & Trends	4
Fringe Benefits	5
Housekeeping Losses	5
Loss of insurability	6
Loss of marriage benefit/interdependent relationship	6
Negative Contingencies	7
Pension benefit losses	7
Real Discount Rate	8
Reported Cases	8
Retirement & working life expectancy	10
Sexual Assault	10
Tax gross-up & tax topics	10
Brown Economic's Online Calculators	11
@ www.browneconomic.com	
"Did You Know?"	11
Unique Topics	12

#### Cost of care

- Cost of Care/life planning assessments: forecasting rising health care costs (2022)" April 2022, vol. 19, issue #3
- "Cost of Care (Life Planning) Assessments & Tax Gross-ups [plus note on Chisholm v. Lindsay 2012 ABQB 349]" July 2014, vol. 11, issue #6
- "Housekeeping & Cost of Care Awards: 2013 hourly rates & 2012-13 cases"
   August 2013, vol. 10, issue #7
- "Cost of Care / life planning assessments: forecasting rising health care costs" August 2012, vol. 9, issue #7
- "The Domain of each Expert: Economists, Cost of Care Experts & Vocational Consultants"
   May 2012, vol. 9, issue #4
- "Cost of care/valuable services assessments: what role does a quantum expert fulfill in quantifying cost of care awards?"
   November, 2008, vol. 5, issue #9
- "Rising health care costs & cost of care/life planning assessments"
   October 2007, vol. 4, issue #7

## **COVID-19 Economic Impact**

- "COVID series wrap-up, and measuring the "benefits" related to COVID "costs": The Value of a Statistical Life [VSL] methodology (Part 5)" May 2021, vol. 18, issue #2
- "Evaluating efficacy of government COVID-19 subsidies & programs (Part 4)"
   January 2021, vol. 18, issue #1
- "Shut-down of the Canadian economy: impact of COVID-19 on productivity (Part 3)"
   September 2020, vol. 17, issue #5
- "Economic effect of COVID-19 in Canada:
   Disproportionate effects on industry sectors
   (Part 2)" July 2020, vol. 17, issue #4
- "Preliminary economic effects of COVID-19 in Canada, and implications for quantum experts (Part 1)" June 2020, vol. 17, issue #3

## CSD/PALS/HALS surveys and wage deficit approach (WDA)

- "Camacho v. Lacroix 2023 ABKB 610 (Calgary, AB):
   Use of the Wage Deficit Approach (WDA)"
   November 2023, vol. 20, issue #5
- "2017 Canadian Survey on Disability: Impact of Disability on Household Activities & Household Replacement Rates for 2022 (Part 5)" January 2022, vol. 19, issue #1
- "2017 Canadian Survey on Disability: Barriers to Employment & Education (Part 4)"
   December 2021, vol. 18, issue #6
- "2017 Canadian Survey on Disability: Wage Deficits by TYPE of Disability (Part 3)" October 2021, vol. 18, issue #5
- "2017 Canadian Survey on Disability: Wage Deficits by SEVERITY of Disability (Part 2)" September 2021, vol. 18, issue #4
- "2017 Canadian Survey on Disability:
   Unemployment rates & Participation rates
   (Part 1)"
   August 2021, vol. 18, issue #3
- "The 'Wage Deficit' Approach—Straightforward & Reasonable Loss Estimates"
   December 2019, vol. 16, issue# 4
- "2012 Canadian Survey on Disability: Wage Gaps by Type of Disability (Part III)" August 2017, vol. 14, issue #6
- "2012 Canadian Survey on Disability: Wage Gaps by Severity of Disability (Part II)"
   July 2017, vol. 14, issue #5
- "2012 Canadian Survey on Disability: Descriptive Statistics from the Actual Survey Data (Part I)" May/June 2017, vol. 14, issue #4
- "Assessing Impact of Disability by TYPE: impairments for seeing, hearing, speech, mobility, agility, pain and psychological/ development injuries"
   October 2016, vol. 13, issue #10
- "2012 Canadian Survey on Disability (CSD)"
   January 2015, vol. 12, issue #1

[CSD/PALS/HALS surveys and methodology, continued]

- "The Impact of Disability in Canada: follow-up to the 2001/2006 PALS Surveys"
   January 2014, vol. 11, issue #1
- "2006 PALS: Wage deficits by education level & dealing with self-employed plaintiffs using the PALS data" May 2011, vol. 8, issue #4
- "2006 PALS: Wage deficits by degree of severity (Replicating the 2001 PALS regressions results)" February 2011, vol. 8, issue #1
- "2006 Participation and Activity Limitation Survey ("PALS"): preliminary results"
   January 2010, vol. 7, issue #1
- "Facial Disfigurement: How do you measure economic loss and is there a loss of marriage benefit to be claimed?"
   December 2009, vol. 6, issue #9
- "Proving economic loss when injury isn't obviously manifest & magnitude of impact unknown at settlement"
   November/December 2007, vol. 4, issue #8
- "Participation and Activity Limitation Survey ("PALS") – Profile of Disability in Canada" March 2007, vol. 4, issue #3
- "Reduction in housework due to disability (2001 PALS & 1991 HALS data)"
   February 2007, vol. 4, issue #2
- "Use of HALS/PALS Approach in Case Law" (includes commentary from Robinson v. Williams (2005) ABQB 659)
   December 2005, vol. 2, issue #10
- "Additional findings from the 2001 PALS, with comparisons to the 1991 HALS"
   July/August 2005, vol. 2, issue #7
- "2001 PALS (Participation & Activity Limitation Survey) Results: Wage gaps due to disability"

  June 2005, vol. 2, issue #6
- "Health and activity limitation survey (HALS) data collection questionnaire"
   July 2002, vol. 1, issue #22 [ATLANTIC ISSUE]

• "Health and activity limitation survey (HALS)"
June 2002, vol. 1, issue #21 [ATLANTIC ISSUE]

## **Dependency losses in fatality cases**

- "In wrongful death cases, all family members must be counted (aka: repudiating the 'sole dependency' calculation)"
   October 2024, vol. 21, issue #3
- "Fatality Cases: PCRs, Valuable Services, Remarriage & Divorce Contingencies, and the Tax Gross-up"
   November 2022, vol. 19, issue #7
- "Legal Memorandums for injury/fatality cases; Information to compile for injury/fatality cases for quantum of economic damages; & Online Calculators to assess economic damages" March 2018, vol. 15, issue #3
- "Baker Estate v. Poucette (2016-2017): Appeal Decision sets Principles for "Fairness" in Fatality Cases" November 2017, vol. 14, issue #9
- "Personal Consumption Rates ("PCRs") in Fatality Cases: 2007-2008 Survey of Household Spending Data" August 2014, vol. 11, issue #7
- "Personal Consumption Rates ("PCRs") in Fatality Cases—published article in Journal of Forensic Economics (forthcoming in 2012)"
   July 2012, vol. 9, issue #6
- "Fatality Cases: Unique aspects related to quantum awards" November 2011, vol. 8, issue #9
- "PCR Rates for Canada by income level: update 2000 estimates with 2007-08 Survey of Household Spending data—PART II" April 2011, vol. 8, issue #3
- "PCR Rates for Canada by income level: update 2000 estimates with 2007-08 Survey of Household Spending data—PART I" March 2011, vol. 8, issue #2
- "The Divorce Contingency: negative contingency in fatality cases—update with 2005 data"
   May 2010, vol. 7, issue #5
- "Divorce rates in fatality cases" April 2006, vol. 3, issue #4

 $<sup>^{</sup>m 1}$  Co-authored with Dr. J.C.H. Emery, Vaughan Chair in Regional Economics, University of New Brunswick.

#### [Dependency losses in fatality cases, continued]

 "Fatality methodologies and PCR rates for Canada by income level – article published in the Journal of Forensic Economics"

February 2006, vol. 3, issue #2

- "PCR rates for Canada by income level: original research using the Survey of Household Spending (SHS) 2000" May 2004, vol. 1, issue #105
- "Remarriage contingencies in fatal dependency claims" March 2004, vol. 1, issue #103
- "Canadian spending patterns survey of household spending" Feb. 2004, vol. 1, issue #102
- "Fullowka et al v. Royal Oak Ventures et al (The "Giant Mine" case)" Dec. 2004, vol. 1, issue #111
- "Loss of dependency awards personal consumption rates in Canada. New research has significant impact on dependency calculations" February 2003, vol. 1, issue #90
- "Fatal accident loss of dependency, lost years' award & valuable services (excerpts from Millott Estate v. Reinhard [2001] A.J. No. 1644 2001 ABQB 1100)" March 2002, vol. 1, issue #79

## **Earnings and Income: Concepts & Trends**

 "NO-FAULT Legislation to be implemented in Alberta MVA Cases"

December 2024, vol. 21, issue #4

- "When non-economic experts attempt to do the forensic economists' job"
   March/April 2024, vol 21, issue #1
- "2021 Census Data available to Forensic Economists"
   October 2023, vol. 20, issue #4
- "Wage Index (SEPH) versus the Consumer Price Index (CPI)"
   July 2022, vol. 19, issue #5
- "Income Patterns by Geography, Education, Occupation, Age Group, Industry Sector, and Family Type"

June 2022, vol. 19, issue #4

- "The 'Wage Deficit' Approach—Straightforward & Reasonable Loss Estimates"
   December 2019, vol. 16, issue#4
- "2016 Census Data & Income Sources available to Forensic Economists" April 2018, vol. 15, issue #4
- "Canada's Aboriginal Peoples: Education, Earnings and Life Expectancy (Part II)"
   July 2016, vol. 13, issue #7
- "Canada's Aboriginal Peoples: Labour Force Statistics (Part I)" June 2016, vol. 13, issue #6
- "Influences on Immigrant Earnings (Part III)"
   December 2015, vol. 12, issue #12
- "Immigrants in the Canadian Labour Force (Part II)" November 2015, vol. 12, issue #11
- "Immigrants in the Canadian Labour Force (Part I)"
   October 2015, vol. 12, issue #10
- "The Gender Wage Gap: Economic Theories (Part II)" November/December 2014, vol. 11, issue #10
- "The Gender Wage Gap: Dimensions (Part I)"
   October 2014, vol. 11, issue #9
- "Using Wage Inflation Indices: Canada & Regions"
   June 2014, vol. 11, issue #5
- "2011 National Household Survey Data & Income Sources available to Forensic Economics" February 2014, vol. 11, issue #2
- "Executive Compensation"
   September 2013, vol. 10, issue #8
- "Income, Benchmark Salary, and Age-earnings Profiles: Key Definitions & Statistical Overview"
   June 2013, vol. 10, issue #5
- "Economic Outlook for Canada: Long-range Forecasts of Various Indicators"
   May 2013, vol. 10, issue #4
- "Low Income Cut-offs (LICOs) in Canada: by geography and household size"
   April 2012, vol. 9, issue #3
- "The Productivity Rate: What is it, and how is it determined?" February 2012, vol. 9, issue #1

#### [Earnings and Income: Concepts & Trends, continued]

- "Counting Employment Insurance ('El') Benefits as part of Employment Income"
   October 2011, vol. 8, issue #8
- "Self-employment: Complications that arise when dealing with the self-employed (record-keeping, income-splitting, retirement age and failure rates of businesses)" September 2011, vol. 8, issue #7
- "Self-employment: analyzing wages and profits when employment status determines compensation levels"
   June 2011, vol. 8, issue #5
- "Age-earnings profiles: occupation or individual
   specific 'real' growth"
   Oct. 2010, vol. 7, issue #10
- "Measures of low income in Canada"
   February 2010, vol. 7 issue #2
- "PART II: Non-CEO remuneration: Benchmarks and Trends" September 2009, vol. 6, issue #7
- "PART I: Executive Compensation and announcement about Russell v. Turcott 2009 ABQB 19: released Feb. 6, 2009" August 2009, vol. 6, issue #6
- "Wage inflation data: CPI versus SEPH" April 2009, vol. 6, issue #3
- "Matching data sources to plaintiff salaries"
   March 2009, vol. 6, issue #2
- "2006 Census "Major Field of Study" data;
   Ontario jury trial; IDC improvements"
   January/February, 2009, vol. 6, issue #1
- "2006 Census data & Income Sources available to Forensic Economists" October 2008, vol. 5, issue #8
- "Trends in wages, 1981-2004: emphasis on lowpaid workers" July 2007, vol. 4, issue #6
- "Earnings in Perspective"
   August/September 2006, vol. 3, issue #8
- "Average wages of childcare & home support workers, by province, 1997 to 2004"
   February 2005, vol. 2, issue #2
- **"2001 Census standard vs. custom data"**November 2003, vol. 1, issue #99

- "Earnings and labour market participation of young offenders and career criminals"
   May 2003, vol. 1, issue #93
- "Major field of study data available for 'top quartile' earners"
   December 2002, vol. 1, issue #88
- "Estimating income for Atlantic fishermen: some considerations from case law"
   October 2001, vol. 1, issue #13

## **Fringe Benefits**

- "Fringe Benefits: Update with Statistics Canada Data & Merit Survey Data (Tradespeople)"
   May 2018, vol. 15, issue #5
- "Fringe benefits: Augmenting the Benchmark Salary by a + Percentage"
   December 2013, vol. 10, issue #11
- "Fringe benefits: by occupation (trades people)"
   September 2010, vol. 7, issue #9
- "Fringe benefits: Assessing value & other Perquisites ("Perks") & Stewart v. DIGI Canada excerpt from 'Reasons for Judgment' (2007)" January 2008, vol. 5, issue #1
- "Fringe ("Non-wage") Benefits Augmenting Gross Income" Nov./Dec. 2006, vol. 3, issue #10
- "Fringe benefits impact base salary" October 2003, vol. 1, issue #98

## **Housekeeping Losses**

- "Valuing Household Rates in Civil Litigation, and how they are used in the Housekeeping Damages Calculator<sup>TM</sup> @ www.browneconomic.com."
   May 2024, vol. 21, issue #2
- "2017 Canadian Survey on Disability: Impact of Disability on Household Activities & Household Replacement Rates for 2022 (Part 5)"
   January 2022, vol. 19, issue #1
- "Forensic economic data: updates to the real discount rate, life expectancy, disability contingency, health contingency, and housekeeping rates"
   March 2020, vol. 17, issue #2

#### [Housekeeping Losses, continued]

- "Housekeeping Capacity Awards: Unique aspects related to quantum (A User's Guide)" June/July 2018, vol. 15, issue #6
- "Housekeeping Claims: \*\*\* NEW \*\*\* Time Use
   Data from Statistics Canada's 2015 General Social
   Survey (GSS), cycle 29"
   September 2017, vol. 14, issue #7
- "2017 Housekeeping Hourly Rates: used in court-ready assessments and in the online
   Housekeeping Damages Calculator ™
   @ www.browneconomic.com"
   January/February 2017, vol. 14, issue #1
- "2016 Housekeeping Hourly Rates: used in court-ready assessments; used in the online Housekeeping Damages Calculator TM
   www.browneconomic.com; plus 4 recent cases awarding housekeeping damages"
   May 2016, vol. 13, issue #5
- "2015 Housekeeping hourly rates: used in court-ready assessments and for the online Housekeeping Damages Calculator™
   @ www.browneconomic.com"
   February 2015, vol. 12, issue #2
- "Housekeeping & Cost of Care Awards: 2013 hourly rates & 2012-13 cases"
   August 2013, vol. 10, issue #7
- "Time Use: Average Time spent on Activities & Utilization for the Housekeeping Damages Calculator<sup>TM</sup> ("HDC")"
   September/October 2012, vol. 9, issue #8
- "Fatality Cases: Unique aspects related to quantum awards" [Vol. 8, Issue #9 discusses "valuable services" in fatality cases] November 2011, vol. 8, issue #9
- "Housekeeping Claims: Time Use Data from Statistics Canada's 2010 General Social Survey (GSS), cycle 24" July/August 2011, vol. 8, issue #6
- "Housekeeping claims: 2010 hourly replacement rates" March 2010, vol. 7, issue #3
- "Housekeeping award by Ontario Court of Appeal: *McIntyre* v. *Docherty* [2009]"
   May 2009, vol. 6, issue #4

- "Household Replacement Rates and the "Health" contingency in housekeeping claims"
   March 2008, vol. 5, issue #3
- "Reduction in housework due to disability (2001 PALS & 1991 HALS data)"
   February 2007, vol. 4, issue #2
- "Housekeeping claims: Time Use Statistics from Statistics Canada's 2005 General Social Survey (GSS) cycle 19" October 2006, vol. 3, issue #9
- "Economic loss calculators" [showcases the Housekeeping Damages Calculator]
   November 2005, vol. 2, issue #9
- "Housekeeping capacity replacement rates"
   September/October 2005, vol. 2, issue #8
- "Housekeeping awards & replacement rates,
   2004" August 2004, vol. 1, issue #107
- "Valuable services trends & housekeeping replacement rates" Sept. 2003, vol. 1, issue #97
- "Valuable services trends: 1990-2002 Atlantic perspective" May 2002, vol. 1, issue #82

## **Loss of insurability**

- "Loss of insurability claims (includes case law on this topic from Rick Johnston of Johnston Franklin in Nanaimo, BC)" February 2008, vol. 5, issue #2
- "Loss of Insurability: a new head of damage?"
   May 2005, vol. 2, issue #5

# Loss of marriage benefit/interdependent relationship

- "University of Regina v. Biletski—COURT OF APPEAL FOR SASKATCHEWAN approves trial jury's award in excess of \$9 million, including \$879,000 for loss of marriage benefit, affirming a total award for Ms. Biletski in excess of \$12.1 million" Spring 2019, vol. 16, issue #2
- "Biletski v. University of Regina—JURY VERDICT in excess of \$9 million, including \$879,000 for loss of marriage benefit"Oct.2017, vol. 14, issue #8

- "Legal Memorandums & Loss of Marriage Benefit Claims" April/May 2014, vol. 11, issue #4
- "Calculating Claims for Children & Young Adults"
   March 2014, vol. 11, issue #3
- "Facial Disfigurement: How do you measure economic loss and is there a <u>loss of marriage</u> <u>benefit</u> to be claimed?" Dec. 2009, vol. 6, issue # 9

## **Negative contingencies**

- "Forensic economic data: updates to the real discount rate, life expectancy, disability contingency, health contingency, and housekeeping rates"
   March 2020, vol. 17, issue #2
- "The Choice to Work: TAILORING the Participation" Contingency to the Plaintiff" Summer 2019, vol. 16, issue #3
- "Life Expectancy by Socio-Economic Group:
   Canadian Data" December 2016, vol. 13, issue #12
- "Updated Life Expectancy Tables for Canada and regions: 2010-2012 data"
   September 2016, vol. 13, issue #9
- "The Disability Contingency (Canada Pension Plan 2015 DATA)" November 2016, vol. 13, issue #11
- "Part-Time Contingency: How it is Defined, and How it is Applied" July 2015, vol. 12, issue #7
- "Participation Rates: How they are Defined, and How they are Applied" June 2015, vol. 12, issue #6
- "Unemployment Rates: How they are Defined, and How they are Applied"
   May 2015, vol. 12, issue #5
- "The Disability Contingency (CPP 2012 Data)" November 2013, vol. 10, issue #10
- "How 'triple-counting' negative contingencies can occur when establishing the benchmark salary at the date of incident & date of valuation"
   October 2013, vol. 10, issue #9
- "Working Life / Life Expectancy Calculator
   www.browneconomic.com"
   April 2013, vol. 10, issue #3

- "\*\*NEW\*\* Life Expectancy Tables for Canada and regions: 2007-09 data"
   March 2013, vol. 10, issue #2
- "Fatality Cases: Unique aspects related to quantum awards" [Vol. 8, Issue #9 discusses "remarriage and divorce contingencies" in fatality cases] November 2011, vol. 8, issue #9
- "The Disability Contingency (CPP 2009 Data)"
   November 2010, vol. 7, issue #11
- "The Divorce Contingency: negative contingency in fatality cases—update with 2005 data"
   May 2010, vol. 7, issue #5
- "Working Life / Life Expectancy"
   December 2008, vol. 5, issue #10
- "The Disability Contingency (2006 CPP data)"
   July 2008, vol. 5, issue #6
- "Applying & Tailoring negative contingencies in cases when earnings are interrupted"
   June 2008, vol. 5, issue #5
- "Working life expectancy & Retirement age: What is the difference?" Sept. 2007, vol. 4, issue #7
- "Divorce rates in fatality cases" April 2006, vol. 3, issue #4
- "Disability rates in loss of income calculations"
   September 2004, vol. 1, issue #108
- "Remarriage contingencies in fatal dependency claims" March 2004, vol. 1, issue #103
- "Life tables 1995 to 1997 (released Aug. 23, 2002)" September 2002, vol. 1, issue #85
- "The contingency factor"
   July 2001, vol. 1, issue #10 [ATLANTIC]

#### Pension benefit losses

- "Pension losses: unique aspects of pension benefits claims" April 2010, vol. 7, issue #4
- "Loss of income & pension benefits testimony excerpt Jensen v. Thompson [2002] ABQB 1066" January 2003, vol. 1, issue #89

#### **Real Discount Rate**

 "UPDATE FROM 2020: Calculating Present Values in Civil Litigation: A Review of Past, Present & Future Interest Rates"

January 2023, vol. 20, issue #1

- "Forensic economic data: updates to the real discount rate, life expectancy, disability contingency, health contingency, and housekeeping rates" March 2020, vol. 17, issue #2
- "Calculating Present Values in Civil Litigation: A Review of Past, Present & Future Interest Rates"
   January 2020 Special Issue, vol. 17, issue #1
- "Real Interest Rates for Civil Litigation: Mandatory Rates & Economic Data"
   January 2018, vol. 15, issue #1
- "Economic Outlook for Canada: Forecasts"
   March 2017, vol. 14, issue #2
- "Trends in Real Interest Rates: New Research"
   August 2016, vol. 13, issue #8
- "Choosing a Real Interest Rate for Civil Litigation"
   February 2016, vol. 13, issue #2
- "Real Discount Rate: what is the best interest rate for civil litigation? *Update*"
   September 2014, vol. 11, issue #8
- "Economic Outlook for Canada: Long-range Forecasts of Various Indicators"
   May 2013, vol. 10, issue #4
- "Real Discount Rate: Revisiting the forecasts & Interpreting Ontario's mandated discount rate"
   December 2011, vol. 8, issue #10
- "Real Discount Rate: what is the best interest rate for civil litigation?"
   December 2010/January 2011, vol. 7, issue #12

### **Reported cases**

- "Corness v. Ng: British Columbia Court of Appeal affirmed all awards"
   May 2023, vol. 20, issue #4
- "Camacho v. Lacroix 2023 ABKB 610 (Calgary, AB):
   Use of the Wage Deficit Approach (WDA)"
   November 2023, vol. 20, issue #5
- "Corness v. Ng, 2022 BCSC 334"
   March 2022, vol. 19, issue #2
- "University of Regina v. Biletski—COURT OF APPEAL FOR SASKATCHEWAN approves trial jury's award in excess of \$9 million, including \$879,000 for loss of marriage benefit, affirming a total award for Ms. Biletski in excess of \$12.1 million" Spring 2019, vol. 16, issue #2
- "Economic Damages due to Sexual Assault: John Doe (G.E.B. #25) v. The Roman Catholic Episcopal Corporation of St. John's"
   February 2018, vol. 15, issue #2
- "Baker Estate v. Poucette (2016-2017): Appeal Decision sets Principles for "Fairness" in Fatality Cases" November 2017, vol. 14, issue #9
- "Biletski v. University of Regina—JURY VERDICT in excess of \$9 million, including \$879,000 for loss of marriage benefit" October 2017, vol. 14, issue #8
- "Kitching v. Devlin, 2016 ABQB 212 & Announcements" April 2016, vol. 13, issue #4
- "Luft v. Zinkhofer, 2016 ABQB 182"
   March 2016, vol. 13, issue #3
- "Guidelines for experts from case law"
   January 2016, vol. 13, issue #1
- "Cara Brown's testimony accepted in Adams v. Canada (Attorney General), 2015 ABQB 527" August 2015, vol. 12, issue #8
- "Cost of Care (Life Planning) Assessments & Tax Gross-ups [plus note on Chisholm v. Lindsay 2012 ABQB 349]" July 2014, vol. 11, issue #6
- "Housekeeping & Cost of Care Awards: 2013 hourly rates & 2012-13 cases" [Reported decision from McIntyre v. Docherty (2009) and additional case law]" August 2013, vol. 10, issue #7

#### [Reported Cases, continued]

- "Announcements & Services" [Reported decision McLean v. Knox 2011 ONSC 7298]
   March 2012, vol. 9, issue #2
- "Real Discount Rate: Revisiting the forecasts & Interpreting Ontario's mandated discount rate" [Vol. 8, Issue #10 discusses the Slaght & Greenhalgh cases from Ontario]
   December 2011, vol. 8, issue #10
- "Self-employment: analyzing wages and profits when employment status determines compensation levels" (includes commentary on Meehan v. Holt 2010 ABQB 287, pp 7-19)
   June 2011, vol. 8, issue #5
- "PCR Rates for Canada by income level: update 2000 estimates with 2007-08 Survey of Household Spending data—PART II" [PCRs from four reported Canadian decisions, pp. 22-24] April 2011, vol. 8, issue #3
- "Age-earnings profiles: occupation-or individual-specific real growth" (includes commentary about Brodie v. Canada (Attorney General) 2010 ABQB 678, McLaren v. McLaren Estate 2010 ABQB 471 and Palmquist v. Ziegler 2010 ABQB 337)"
   October 2010, vol. 7, issue #10
- "RRSPs: Impact on after-tax loss calculations, and in fatality cases" (includes commentary on Palmquist v. Ziegler 2010 ABQB 337 and McLaren v. McLaren Estate 2010 ABQB 471)
   August 2010, vol. 7, issue #8
- "Impact of Taxes & Tax gross-ups (on subrogated & WCB claims): Townsend v. Kroppmanns, 2004 1
   S.C.R. and Palmquist v. Zeigler, 2010 ABQB 337"
   June 2010, vol. 7, issue #6
- "PART I: Executive Compensation and announcement about Russell v. Turcott 2009 ABQB 19: released Feb. 6, 2009" August 2009, vol. 6, issue #6
- "Courtney v. Cleary 2009 NLTD 103: released July 6, 2009" June/July 2009, vol. 6, issue 5
- "2006 Census "Major Field of Study" data;
   Ontario jury trial; IDC improvements"
   January/February, 2009, vol. 6, issue #1

- "Fringe benefits: Assessing value & other Perquisites ("Perks") & Stewart v. DIGI Canada excerpt from 'Reasons for Judgment' (2007)" January 2008, vol. 5, issue #1
- "Loss of insurability claims (includes case law on this topic from Rick Johnston of Johnston Franklin in Nanaimo, BC)" February 2008, vol. 5, issue #2
- "Proving economic loss when injury isn't obviously manifest & magnitude of impact unknown at settlement" (includes commentary on Dabrowski v. Robertson (2007) ABQB 522 and Robinson v. Williams Estate (2005) ABQB 659)
   November/December 2007, vol. 4, issue #8
- "Economic awards arising from sexual assault: BROWN ECONOMIC TESTIMONY IN REPORTED DECISIONS" January 2007, vol. 4, issue #1
- "Williams v. Thomas Development Corporation et al 2006 NLTD 44 released March 9, 2006"
   March 2006, vol. 3, issue #3
- "Wanda Young v. Leslie Bella, William S. Rowe and Memorial University of Newfoundland"
   January 2006, vol. 3, issue #1
- "Use of HALS/PALS Approach in Case Law" (includes commentary from Robinson v. Williams (2005) ABQB 659)
   December 2005, vol. 2, issue #10
- "Brown Economic provides unusual expert testimony: Oppression action (McRoberts)," January 2005, vol. 2, issue #1
- "Excerpt from Crackel v. Miller, decided by Macleod, J. (Calgary, Alberta Court of Queen's Bench)" June 2004, vol. 1, issue #106
- "Fullowka et al v. Royal Oak Ventures et al (The Giant Mine case)"
   December 2004, vol. 1, issue #111
- "Sexual abuse actions"
   December 2003, vol. 1, issue #100
- "Loss of income & pension benefits testimony excerpt Jensen v. Thompson [2002] ABQB 1066" January 2003, vol. 1, issue #89

#### [Reported Cases continued]

- "Fatal accident loss of dependency, lost years' award & valuable services (excerpts from Millott Estate v. Reinhard [2001] A.J. No. 1644 2001 ABQB 1100)" March 2002, vol. 1, issue #79
- "Expert testimony cost of raising a child (Mark S. & Sherri S. v. Clarice A. Baker [2001] ABQB No. 1032)
   Moreau, J." Feb. 2002, vol. 1, issue #78
- "Gender as a defining characteristic for earnings and labour market contingencies: case law in Canada" November 2001 vol. 1, issue #75

## **Retirement & working life expectancy**

- "Life Expectancy by Socio-Economic Group:
   Canadian Data" December 2016, vol. 13, issue #12
- "Updated Life Expectancy Tables for Canada and regions: 2010-2012 data"
   September 2016, vol. 13, issue #9
- "Working Life / Life Expectancy Calculator @ www.browneconomic.com" April 2013, vol. 10, issue #3
- "Retirement Trends: Research on Later Retirement Ages since 2000 (Part III)"
   January / February 2013, vol. 10, issue #1
- "New data on retirement ages: 2007 General Social Survey (cycle 21) – Part II"
   December 2012, vol. 9, issue #10
- "New data on retirement ages: 2007 General Social Survey (cycle 21) – Part I" November 2012, vol. 9, issue #9
- "Working Life / Life Expectancy"
   December 2008, vol. 5, issue #10
- "Working life expectancy & Retirement age: What is the difference?"
   September 2007, vol. 4, issue #7
- "The Baby Boomer Generation & Retirement –
   Part III" July 2006, vol. 3, issue #7
- "New data on retirement ages: 2002 General Social Survey (cycle 16) – Part II"
   June 2006, vol. 3, issue #6

- "New data on retirement ages: 2002 General Social Survey (cycle 16) – Part I" May 2006, vol. 3, issue #5
- "Retirement data the determining factors"
   March 2003 vol. 1, issue #91
- "Retirement Age = 65: Fact or Fallacy?"
  August 2001 vol. 1, issue #11 [ATLANTIC]

#### Sexual assault

- "Economic Damages due to Sexual Assault: John Doe (G.E.B. #25) v. The Roman Catholic Episcopal Corporation of St. John's"
   February 2018, vol. 15, issue #2
- "The Impact of Sexual Assault on Income and Employment: Results from three General Social Surveys (1993, 1999 and 2004) from Statistics Canada" April/May 2008, Vol. 5, issue #4
- "Economic awards arising from sexual assault: BROWN ECONOMIC TESTIMONY IN REPORTED DECISIONS" January 2007, vol. 4, issue #1
- "The impact of sexual assault: new estimates with 1999 Statistics Canada data"
   March 2005, vol. 2, issue #3
- "Sexual abuse actions"
  December 2003, vol. 1, issue #100

#### Tax gross-up & tax topics

- "University of Regina v. Biletski—COURT OF APPEAL FOR SASKATCHEWAN approves trial jury's award in excess of \$9 million, including \$879,000 for loss of marriage benefit, affirming a total award for Ms. Biletski in excess of \$12.1 million" Spring 2019, vol. 16, issue #2
- "Cost of Care (Life Planning) Assessments & Tax Gross-ups [plus note on Chisholm v. Lindsay 2012 ABQB 349]" July 2014, vol. 11, issue #6
- "Fatality Cases: Unique aspects related to quantum awards" [Discussion of tax gross-up in fatality cases] November 2011, vol. 8, issue #9
- "RRSPs: Impact on after-tax loss calculations, and in fatality cases" August 2010, vol. 7, issue #8

[Tax gross-up & tax topics, continued]

- "Impact of Taxes & Tax gross-ups (on subrogated & WCB claims)" June 2010, vol. 7, issue 6
- "Economic Losses: Personal income tax & gross-up" June 2007, vol. 4, issue #5
- "'Net' economic loss calculations: results from Bill 53 conferences"

October 2004, vol. 1, issue #109

 "Changes to pecuniary (economic) loss calculations in accident cases in Alberta – order in council approved January 26, 2004"
 January 2004, vol. 1, issue #101

## Brown Economic's Online Calculators @ www.browneconomic.com

- "NO-FAULT Legislation to be implemented in Alberta MVA Cases"
  - December 2024, vol. 21, issue #4
- "Calculating Present Values in Civil Litigation: A Review of Past, Present & Future Interest Rates" [relevant for the Income Damages Calculator, TM the Housekeeping Damages Calculator TM and the Present Value Damages Calculator TM]

January 2020 Special Issue, vol. 17, issue #1

- "Income Damages Calculator<sup>TM</sup> (IDC):
   Updated with 2016 Census Data
   @ www.browneconomic.com"
   August/September 2018, vol. 15, issue #7
- "Legal Memorandums for injury/fatality cases; Information to compile for injury/fatality cases for quantum of economic damages; & Online Calculators to assess economic damages" March 2018, vol. 15, issue #3
- "Income Damages Calculator™ ("IDC"): Update with 2011 Statistics Canada data"
   September/October 2015, Special Issue
- "Working Life / Life Expectancy Calculator
   www.browneconomic.com"
   April 2013, vol. 10, issue #3

- "Time Use: Average Time spent on Activities & Utilization for the Housekeeping Damages Calculator<sup>TM</sup> ("HDC")"
   September/October 2012, vol. 9, issue #8
- "Income Damages Calculator™ ("IDC"): Improved features since 2007" October/November 2009, vol. 6, issue #9
- "Income Damages Calculator TM: Release of newest calculator (IDC) @ www.browneconomic.com"
   April/May 2007, vol. 4, issue #4
- "Economic loss calculators" [showcases the Housekeeping Damages Calculator]
   November 2005, vol. 2, issue #9
- "Present value damages calculator ... launch date September 15, 2003"
   August 2003, vol. 1, issue #96
- "New Calculators, enhanced website and electronic version of The Economics Editor; introduce Frank Strain; Feature #2: The working life/life expectancy calculator"
   July 2003, vol. 1, issue #95
- "BEA's Interactive Online Calculators—Feature #1
  The Non-Pecuniary Damages Calculator"
  June 2003, vol. 1, issue #94

#### "Did You Know?..."

- "Interesting Statistics from Brown Economic Consulting (Round #2)" - Technology and Marriage, Divorce & Fertility" Winter 2019, vol. 16, issue #1
- "Interesting Statistics from Brown Economic Consulting (Round #1)" - Recent Events, Law Firms & Lawyers' Incomes, Job Satisfaction and Retirement & Savings October/November 2018, vol. 15, issue #8

[Unique Topics, continued]

## **Unique Topics**

- "How economic evidence can assist counsel in estate applications"
   February 2023, vol. 20, issue #2
- "Forensic Economic tools: An Update"
   September 2022, vol. 19, issue #6
- "Canadian Lawyers' 2018 Reader's Choice Survey: Brown Economic was voted to be the top expert witness firm in Canada" August/September 2018, vol. 15, issue #7
- "New Developments in Forensic Economic Tools and Research" December 2017, vol. 14, issue #10
- "Economists & Actuaries"
   April 2017, vol. 14, issue #3
- "The Role of Expert Rebuttals/Critiques"
   March 2016, vol. 13, issue #3
- "Guidelines for experts from case law"
   January 2016, vol. 13, issue #1
- "Short-Form Reports: Less costly alternative for expert economic advice"
   September 2015, vol. 12, issue #9
- "Profile of Brown Economic's Consultants & Firm Services" April 2015, vol. 12, issue #4
- "Examples of Special and Unusual Projects"
   March 2015, vol. 12, issue #3
- "Calculating Claims for Children & Young Adults"
   March 2014, vol. 11, issue #3
- "Three ways to assist your practice:"
  - Legal research memorandums available with Damages: Estimating Pecuniary Loss<sup>2</sup>
  - The "Date of Valuation"
  - Information required by quantum experts July 2013, vol. 10, issue #6

- "Farm Cases: What happens when the Injured or Decedent was a Farmer?"
   June 2012, vol. 9, issue #5
- "The Domain of each Expert: Economists, Cost of Care Experts & Vocational Consultants"
   May 2012, vol. 9, issue #4
- "Announcements & Services" [Reported decision McLean v. Knox 2011 ONSC 7298]
   March 2012, vol. 9, issue #2
- "5 common challenges when calculating quantum" January 2012, Special Issue
- "Economic & Social Facts for Canada" July 2010, vol. 7, issue #7
- "Just in time for the playoffs: economic analysis of NHL prospects" April 2004, vol. 1, issue #104

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Highlights legal memos done by Smith and Rosenberg for **Issues in Focus** section of *Damages* that follows chapter 15.



HEAD OFFICE

#216, 5718-1A Street South West Calgary, AB T2H 0E8 Toll 1.800.301.8801 #907, 1128 Sunset Drive Kelowna, B.C. V1Y 9W7 Toll 1.800.301.8801

Email info@browneconomic.com Web www.browneconomic.com